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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 22, 2009 10:58 AM
To: ‘Christopher Clai (CEQ)'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address - Ballerz, Inc.

The mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Raob
Internet Access

From: Christopher Clai (CEO) [mailto:chris@ballerzinc.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 10:52 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address - Ballerz, Inc.

Dear Division of Corporations,

Can you please adjust the mailing address of Ballerz, Inc. (Document Number P09000042691) from:
\.—-_____\_—_

PO Box 536727

Orlando, FL. 32853-6727

To the following address:

16745 Cagan Crossings Blvd
Suite #102B-514
Clermont, FL 34714

And please send confirmation once this change has been completed? Thanks!

Peace,

Christopher Clai ""Pulse”
CEQ, Professional Ninja
Ballerz, Inc.
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Ph: (407) 608-5747 ext 500
Fx: (321) 445-5361
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is confidential, may be legally privileged, and is for the intended recipient only. Any proprietary information
sent to the intended recipient may not be redistributed, copied, or disclosed to another party without prior written authorization. Access, disclosure,
copying, distribution, or reliance on any of it by anyone else is prohibited and may subject the bearer fo felony or criminal charges under law.
Please delete if obtained in error and email confirmation to the sender.
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